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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Claims JPK <claims@jpknights.com>

Sent: Thursday, 17 January 2019 5:17 PM

To: Survey

Cc yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg

Subject: Check Market Value (MV) - SOMO1A9B / SLX616E / DOA : 10/01/2019
Attachments: COE REBATE.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48
hours.

Kind Regards,
Jasmine

JP KNIGHTS PTE LTD | 33 UBI AVE 3 #05-47 VERTEX TOWER A SINGAPORE 408868 |CO REG: 2007237632
Tel: (65) 6345 0068 | Fax: (65) 6344 5328 i
www.pknights.com; www.aspectus.s
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Wehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner 1D U31H

Wehicle Details

Vehicle No. SLXATAF

Vehicle to bhe Exported: no

Intended Deregistration Date: 31 Jan 2019

Wehicle Make: HYLINDAI

Vehicte Maodet FLANTRA AD 1.6 GLS AT {AMS)
Primary Cocur White

Ranutactuing Year 2018

Engine Ne. G4FGIU152569

Chassis hows KHDE4 ICMIUG4B04
M axirean Poweer Output: 3.8 kW (125 bhp)

Iy 1 Market Value: $13.475.00

Jriginal Registration Date: 15 Mar 2013

First Rzgistration Date: 15 Mar 2014

Transfer Count: 0

Actieal ARF Paid: $313.475.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yeu

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 14 Mar 2028

PARF Rebate Amount: T10), 10600

Intended COE Rebate Details

COF Fupiry Date: 14 har 2028

COE Category: A~ Car up to 1600cc & 97kW [2130bh:
COE PeriodiYearsh 10

QP Paic: 540.000.00

COC Rebate Amount: 53648300

Total Rebate Amount: $46,589.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 11 Jan 2019
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